
ASX Clearing Corporation 

Agricultural Delivery Notification  November 2010 

 

Greasy Wool Delivery Notification 
(Seller Only) 

 

 

TO:  CLEARING AND SETTLEMENT 
OPERATIONS 

FAX NO:  (612) 9256 0456 

FROM:  
Contact Name 

 

Participant: 
 

 

DATE: 

 
 
 
 
We hereby notify that the following sold contracts are tendered for delivery, subject to the provisions of the 
Operating Rules of ASX Clear (Futures) Pty Limited and the Operating Rules of ASX 24, including Individual 
Contract Specifications of the Greasy Wool Futures Contract. 
 
 
 

 Wool  
   

   
   

Commodity 
 

  

Expiring Contract  
(CCMYY) 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Account Number of Lots Short 

House  

Client  

 
 
 
 

Note: 1. This document must be lodged with ASX by 12:30pm during the Delivery period and  
                                                                                          3pm on the Last Trading Day 
2. This form constitutes only part of the required documentation for wool tenders. Other documents that must be lodged are as 

stipulated in the ASX Clear (Futures) Operating Rules and ASX 24 Operating Rules 

 
 
 

   
AUTHORISED SIGNATORY  AUTHORISED SIGNATORY 

   
NAME AND TITLE  NAME AND TITLE 

 


	TO: 
	Contact Name: 
	Participant: 
	DATE: 
	Expiring Contract: 
	Number of Lots ShortHouse: 
	Number of Lots ShortClient: 
	NAME AND TITLE: 
	NAME AND TITLE_2: 
	Wool: Off


